Chapter III

-

PARTICIPATION IN THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE SECURITY COUNCIL

CONTENTS

Page

PART I.	BASIS OF INVITATIONS TO PARTICIPATE
Not	e
**A.	In the case of persons invited in an individual capacity
В.	In the case of representatives of United Nations organs or subsidiary organs
С.	In the case of Members of the United Nations
	1. Invitations when a Member brought to the attention of the Security Council
	(a) A matter in accordance with Article 35, paragraph 1, of the Charter
	**(b) In the case of Member States in their capacity as representatives of international organizations other than the United Nations
	**(c) A matter not being either a dispute or a situation
	2. Invitations when the interests of a Member were considered specially
	affected
	(a) To participate without vote in the discussions
	** (b) To submit written statements
	•3. Invitations denied
D.	In the case of other invitations
	1. Invitations expressly under Article 32
	2. Invitations expressly under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure
	3. Invitations not expressly under Article 32 or rule 39
	** (a) Restricted in relation to the agenda item
	(b) Unrestricted in relation to the agenda item
	4. Invitations denied
PART II	CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 32
	OF THE CHARTER
PART II	I. PROCEDURES RELATING TO PARTICIPATION OF INVITED
	REPRESENTATIVES

As indicated in previous supplements to the Repertoire, Articles 31 and 32 of the Charter and rules 37 and 39 of the provisional rules of procedure of the Security Council provide that invitations to participate in the Council's discussion may be extended to States that are not members of the Council in the following circumstances: (a) when a Member of the United Nations brings a dispute or a situation to the attention of the Council in accordance with Article 35, paragraph 1 (rule 37); (b) when a Member of the United Nations or a State that is not a member of the United Nations is a party to a dispute (Article 32); and (c) when the interests of a Member of the United Nations are specially affected (Article 31 and rule 37). Moreover, members of the Secretariat or other persons may be invited to supply information or give other assistance (rule 39). Of these four categories of invitation, only the second involves an obligation of the Council. In extending invitations, however, the Council has continued to make no distinction between a complaint involving a dispute within the meaning of Article 32, a situation or a matter of another nature.

The classification of material relevant to participation in the proceedings of the Council is designed to illustrate the varieties of practice to which the Council has had recourse, adhering when possible to a classification based on Articles 31 and 32 of the Charter and rules 37 and 39 of the provisional rules of procedure. The *Repertoire of the Practice of the Security Council*, 1946-1951, explains that such a strict classification is impossible because the Council often decides to extend invitations to participate in its proceedings without pronouncing itself on the basis for such invitations.

The relevant material is set out in parts I and III of the present chapter. As there was no discussion during the period under review of the terms and provisions of Article 32, no entries have been made in part II.

Part I includes a note indicating that no discussion took place during the period under review of the basis on which an invitation might be deemed to rest with the exception of the case set out in section D.3 below, relating to the case of invitations not expressly under Articles 31 or 32 or rule 39. Included in this part is a tabulation of invitations extended by the Council.

Part III includes a note indicating that limitations on the participation of invited representatives were minimal during the period under review.

Part I

BASIS OF INVITATIONS TO PARTICIPATE

NOTE

Part I includes all instances in which proposals to extend invitations to participate in the discussion were put forward in the Council. The types and varieties of practice to which the Council had recourse in connection with the extension of invitations are dealt with in three sections: section B, on invitations to representatives of United Nations organs or subsidiary organs;¹ section C, on invitations to Members of the United Nations;² and section D, on other invitations.³

During the period under review, no special problems arose regarding requests by Member States to be invited to participate in the proceedings of the Council. Invitations to Member States submitting matters to the Council in accordance with Article 35, paragraph 1, as well as invitations under Article 31 to Members of the United Nations to participate in the discussion of a question when their interests were considered specially affected, were extended as a matter of course and without any discussion. Such requests for invitations are addressed to the President of the Council by letter and he informs the Council in the course of a meeting of the receipt of such letters, proposing that in the absence of objection the invitations be extended accordingly. Invitations falling under the above two categories are recorded in tabular form in sections C.1(a) and C.2(a). These tabulations are chronologically arranged to provide information on the following points: (a) the question; (b) the States invited; (c) the basis of the invitation; and (d) the decisions of the Council.

Section D.1 contains a tabulation of invitations extended expressly under Article 32; section D.2 contains a tabulation of invitations under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure that were extended expressly under that rule and without any discussion; and section D.3 contains a tabulation of invitations not expressly under Article 32 or rule 39. Section D.4 relates to invitations denied.

** A. IN THE CASE OF PERSONS INVITED IN AN INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY

B. IN THE CASE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF UNITED NATIONS ORGANS OR SUBSIDIARY ORGANS

For the period under review, all invitations to representatives of United Nations organs or subsidiary organs were extended as a matter of course and without any discussion. The letters of request were read into the record of the meeting by the President

26

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

of the Council and were not issued as S/ documents. These cases have been recorded below in tabular form and are chronologically arranged to provide information on (a) the question; (b) United Nations organs or subsidiary organs invited; (c) request for invitation; and (d) decision of the Council.

Question *	United Nations organ or subsidiary organ invited	Request for invitation	Decision of the Council—invitation extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia	Delegation of the United Nations Council for Namibia composed of the President and five Vice-Presidents	Letter from the President of the United Nations Council for Namibia	2267th meeting (2268th- 2277th meetings)
	Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	2275th meeting (2276th and 2277th meetings)
	Delegation of the United Nations Council for Namibia led by the President	Letter from the President of the United Nations Council for Namibia	2439th meeting (2440th- 2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	Representative of the Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	Letter from the Acting Chairman of the Special Committee against <i>Apartheid</i>	"
	Acting Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	Letter from the Acting Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	2440th meeting (2441st- 2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	Delegation of the United Nations Council for Namibia led by the President	Letter from the President of the United Nations Council for Namibia	2481st meeting (2482nd- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	"
	Acting Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	Letter from the Acting Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	2483rd meeting (2484th- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
Complaint by Iraq	Director-General of the International Atomic Energy Agency	S/14540	2284th meeting (2285th- 2288th meetings)
Question of South Africa	Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	2398th meeting
	Acting Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	Letter from the Acting Chairman of the Special Committee against <i>Apartheid</i>	2548th meeting (2549th- 2551st meetings)
	Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	2549th meeting (2550th and 2551st meetings)
	Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid	2560th meeting
Situation in the occupied Arab territories	Chairman of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People	Letter from the Chairman of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People	2401st meeting (2412th- 2414th, 2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)

People

Question •	United Nations organ or subsidiary organ invited	Request for invitation	Decision of the Council—invitation extended and renewed ^b
Complaint by Angola against South Africa	Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	2506th meeting (2507th and 2508th meetings)
Situation in the Middle East	Chairman of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People	Letter from the Chairman of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People	2540th meeting
	"	"	2552nd meeting (2553rd- 2556th meetings)

•Questions entered in this tabulation are arranged under agenda items. The items appearing herein are listed chronologically according to the sequence of the first meeting held on each item. Any reconsideration of an item or discussion of a subitem under the general heading at subsequent meetings does not appear as a new agenda item, but has been grouped under the item that first appeared.

 $\ensuremath{^{\text{b}}}\xspace{The}$ meetings at which the invitations were renewed are indicated in parentheses.

C. IN THE CASE OF MEMBERS OF THE UNITED NATIONS

1. Invitations when a Member brought to the attention of the Security Council

(a) A MATTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 35, PARAGRAPH 1, OF THE CHARTER

Question	State invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the Middle East	Lebanon	S/14391, OR, 36th yr., Suppl. for JanMarch 1981	2265th meeting (2266th meeting)
	Lebanon	S/14596, ibid., Suppl. for July- Sept. 1981	2292nd meeting
	Lebanon	S/14875, OR, 37th yr., Suppl. for JanMarch 1982	2331st meeting (2332nd meeting)
	Lebanon	S/15162, ibid. Suppl. for April- June 1982	2374th meeting (2375th- 2377th, 2380th-2382nd, 2384th-2392nd and 2394th- 2396th meetings)
	Lebanon	S/15392, ibid. Suppl. for July- Sept. 1982	17
	Lebanon	S/15974, OR, 38th yr., Suppl. for July-Sept. 1983	2475th meeting
	Kuwait	S/16569, OR, 39th yr., Suppl. for April-June 1984	2540th meeting
	Lebanon	S/16713, ibid., Suppl. for July- Sept. 1984	2552nd meeting (2553rd- 2556th meetings)
Complaint by Iraq	Iraq	S/14509, OR, 36th yr., Suppl. for April-June 1981	2280th meeting (2281st- 2288th meetings)
Letter dated 1 September 1980 from the representative of Malta	Malta	S/14140, OR, 35th yr., Suppl. for July-Sept. 1980	2294th meeting
Complaint by Angola against South Africa	Angola	S/14647, OR, 36th yr., Suppl. for July-Sept. 1981	2296th meeting (2297th- 2300th meetings)
	Angola	S/16216, OR, 38th yr., Suppl. for OctDec. 1983	2504th meeting (2505th- 2508th meetings)
	Angola	S/16244, OR, 39th yr., Suppl. for JanMarch 1984	2509th meeting (2510th- 2512th meetings)
Complaint by Seychelles	Seychelles	S/14783, OR, 36th yr., Suppl. for OctDec. 1981	2314th meeting
Situation in the occupied Arab territories	Syrian Arab Republic	S/14791, ibid.	2316th meeting (2317th- 2319th meetings)

28

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

28		Chapter III. Participation in the pro	ceedings of the Security Council
Question •	State invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the occupied Arab territories (continued)	Jordan	S/14917, OR, 37th yr., Suppl. for JanMarch 1982	2334th meeting (2338th, 2340th, 2344th, and 2348th meetings)
	Morocco	S/14967, ibid., Suppl. for April- June 1982	2352nd meeting (2353rd- 2357th meetings)
	Iraq	S/14969, ibid.	
	Morocco	S/15481 ibid., Suppl. for Oct Dec. 1982	2401st meeting (2412th- 2414th, 2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)
	Niger	S/15483, ibid.	"
	Jordan	S/15599, OR, 38th yr., Suppl. for JanMarch 1983	2412th meeting (2413th- 2414th, 2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)
	Qatar	S/15764, ibid., Suppl. for April- June 1983	2438th meeting (2457th- 2461st meetings)
	Democratic Yemen	S/15890, ibid., Suppl. for July- Sept. 1983	2457th meeting (2458th- 2461st meetings)
Letter dated 19 March 1982 from the representative of Nicaragua	Nicaragua	S/14913, OR, 37th yr., Suppl. for Jan-March 1982	2335th meeting (2336th- 2337th, 2339th, 2341st- 2343rd and 2347th meetings)
Situation between Iran and Iraq	Iraq	S/15443, ibid., Suppl. for Oct Dec. 1982	2399th meeting
Complaint by Lesotho against South Africa	Lesotho	S/15515, ibid.	2406th meeting (2407th- 2409th meetings)
Letter dated 19 February 1983 from the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	S/15615, OR, 38th yr, Suppl. for JanMarch 1983	2415th meeting (2416th- 2418th meetings)
Letter dated 16 March 1983 from the representative of Chad	Chad	S/15643, <i>ibid</i> .	2419th meeting (2428th- 2430th meetings)
Situation in Namibia	Mauritius	S/15760, ibid. Suppl. for April- June 1983	2439th meeting (2440th- 2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	India	S/15761, ibid.	"
	Senegal	S/16048, ibid., Suppl. for Oct Dec. 1983	2481st meeting (2482nd- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	India	S/16051, ibid.	"
Letter dated 2 August 1983 from the representative of Chad	Chad	S/15902, ibid., Suppl. for July- Sept. 1983	2462nd meeting (2463rd, 2465th, 2467th and 2469th meetings)
Letter dated 8 August 1983 from the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	S/15914, ibid.	2464th meeting (2466th and 2468th meetings)
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of the United States	Australia Canada Japan	S/15951, ibid.	2470th meeting (2471st- 2474th and 2476th meetings)
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the observer for the Republic of Korea		S/15949, <i>ibid</i> .	
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Canada		\$/15950, <i>ibid</i> .	
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Japan			
Letter dated 2 September 1983 from the representative of Australia			
Situation in Cyprus	Cyprus	S/16150, ibid., Suppl. for Oct Dec. 1983	2497th meeting (2498th- 2500th meetings)
	Greece	S/16151, ibid.	"

Question *	State invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Cyprus (continued)	Cyprus	S/16514, OR, 39th yr., Suppl. for April-June 1984	2531st meeting (2532nd- 2539th meetings)
Letter dated 18 March 1984 from the representative of the Sudan	Sudan	S/16420, ibid., Suppl. for Jan March 1984	2520th meeting (2521st meeting)
Letter dated 22 March 1984 from the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	S/16431, ibid.	2522nd meeting (2523rd and 2526th meetings)
Letter dated 21 May 1984 from the representatives of Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates	Bahrain Kuwait Oman Qatar Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates	S/16574, ibid., Suppl, for April- June 1984	2541st meeting (2542nd- 2543rd and 2545th-2546th meetings)
Question of South Africa	Algeria	S/16692, ibid., Suppl. for July- Sept. 1984	2548th meeting (2549th- 2551st meetings)
	Ethiopia	S/16786, ibid., Suppl. for Oct Dec. 1984	2560th meeting
Letter dated 3 October 1984 from the representative of the Lao People's Democratic Republic	Lao People's Democratic Republic	S/16765, ibid.	2558th meeting

•Questions entered in this tabulation are arranged under agenda items. The items appearing herein are listed chronologically according to the sequence of the first meeting held on each item. Any reconsideration of an item or discussion of a subitem under the general heading at subsequent meetings does not reappear as a new agenda item, but has been grouped under the item that first appeared. Questions in respect of which invitations were extended to other Members because their interests were considered to be specially affected are listed separately in a tabulation entitled "Invitations when the interests of a Member were considered specially affected" (see C.2 below).

^bThe meetings at which the invitations were renewed are indicated by parentheses.

••(b) IN THE CASE OF MEMBER STATES IN THEIR CAPACITY AS REPRESENTATIVES OF INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS OTHER THAN THE UNITED NATIONS

**(c) A MATTER NOT BEING EITHER A DISPUTE OR A SITUATION

2. Invitations when the interests of a Member were considered specially affected

(a) TO PARTICIPATE WITHOUT VOTE IN THE DISCUSSIONS

During the period under review, requests from Member States for invitations were mentioned by the President during meetings of the Council and not issued as documents.

Question •	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the Middle East	Israel	2265th meeting (2266th meeting)
	Israel Lebanon	2289th meeting
	Israel Jordan	2292nd meeting
	Democratic Yemen Egypt Mauritania Saudi Arabia Syrian Arab Republic Yemen	2293rd meeting
	Israel Kuwait Lebanon	2320th meeting

	Chapter III. F	articipation in the proceedings of the Security Counc
Question*	State invited	Decision of the Council-invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the Middle	Syrian Arab Republic	2320th meeting
East (continued)	Israel	2331st meeting (2332nd meeting)
	Syrian Arab Republic	2332nd meeting
	Israel	2374th meeting (2375th-2377th meetings)
	Egypt	2375th meeting (2376th and 2377th meetings)
	lsrael Lebanon Netherlands Sweden	2379th meeting
	Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Egypt	2380th meeting (2381st and 2382nd meetings)
	Israel	2380th meeting (2381st, 2382nd, 2384th-2392nd and 2394th-2396th meetings)
	Cuba	2389th meeting (2390th- 2392nd and 2394th-2396th meetings)
	India	""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
	Kuwait	2394th meeting (2395th and 2396th meetings)
	Syrian Arab Republic	<i>"</i>
	Algeria Democratic Yemen Greece	2396th meeting
	Lebanon	2400th meeting
	Israel	2411th meeting
	Lebanon Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Lebanon	2456th meeting
	israel	2480th meeting (2495th and 2496th meetings)
	Lebanon Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Sudan	2495th meeting (2496th meeting)
	Italy	2514th meeting (2515th, 2516th and 2519th meetings)
	Lebanon	"
	Senegal	2516th meeting (2518th meeting)
	Israel Lebanon	2530th meeting
	Israel Lebanon	2540th meeting
	Israel Kuwait	2552nd meeting (2553rd- 2556th meetings)
	Syrian Arab Republic Qatar	" 2553rd meeting (2554th-2556th
	Sudan	meetings)
	United Arab Emirates Yemen	" "
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	2554th meeting (2555th and 2556th meetings)
	Cuba	2555th meeting (2556th meeting)
	Democratic Yemen Turkey	"
	Lebanon	2559th meeting

-

_

Question	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia	Algeria	2267th meeting (2268th-2277th meetings)
	Angola	"
	Benin	
	Cuba	<i>''</i>
	Ethiopia	"
	Guinea	
	India	<i>"</i>
	Indonesia	"
	Jamaica	"
	Mozambique	"
	Nigeria Senegal	"
	Sierra Leone	"
	South Africa	"
	Sri Lanka	"
	Togo	"
	United Republic of	"
	Tanzania	"
	Yugoslavia	"
	Zaire	<i>II</i>
	Zambia	17 17
	Zimbabwe	
	Canada	2268th meeting (2269th-2277th meetings)
	Germany, Federal	······································
	Republic of	
	Kenya	W
	Romania	2269th meeting (2270th-2277th meetings)
	Brazil	2270th meeting (2271st-2277th meetings)
	Bangladesh	2271st meeting (2272nd-2277th meetings)
	Democratic Yemen	"
	Burundi	2272nd meeting (2273rd- 2277th meetings)
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Pakistan	2277(H Hice(Higs) #
	Guyana	2274th meeting (2275th-2277th meetings)
	Singapore	2275th meeting (2276th and 2277th meetings)
	Algeria	2439th meeting (2440th-2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	Angola	<i>μ</i> ν
	Australia	
	Bangladesh	<i>"</i> " <i>"</i>
	Benin	"
	Cuba	"
	Egypt Ethiopia	"
	Gambia	"
	Guinea	"
	Indonesia	"
	Jamaica	"
	Kuwait	"
	Mali	"
	Nigeria	"
	Panama	<i>"</i>
	Romania	"
	Senegal	"
	Seychelles	"
	Sierra Leone	"
	South Africa	"
	Sri Lanka Syrian Arab Republic	"
		"
	Tunisia	"

Question	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia (continued)	Afghanistan	2440th meeting (2441st-2444th and 2446th- 2451st meetings)
	Botswana	2451st meetings)
	Canada	"
	Germany, Federal	"
	Republic of	"
	Kenya	
	Morocco Mozambique	"
	Uganda	"
	Upper Volta*	"
	United Republic of Tanzania	"
	-	
	Democratic Yemen	2441st meeting (2442nd-2444th and 2446th- 2451st meetings)
	Japan	_ // // // // // // // // // // // // //
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Somalia	17 17
	Bulgaria	2442nd meeting (2443rd, 2444th and 2446th-2451st
		meetings)
	Chile	"
	Venezuela	2442ad managers (2444ab and
	Barbados	2443rd meeting (2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	Cyprus Gabon	"
	Liberia	"
	Mexico	"
	Mongolia	"
	Niger	"
	Qatar Viet Nam	"
	Argentina	2444th meeting (2446th-2451st
	German Democratic Republic	meetings) "
	Hungary	"
	Czechoslovakia	2446th meeting (2447th-2451st meetings)
	Malaysia	2447th meeting (2448th-2451st meetings)
	Grenada	2448th meeting (2449th-2451st meetings)
	Ghana	2449th meeting (2450th and 2451st meetings)
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	
	Colombia	2450th meeting (2451st meeting)
	Angola	2481st meeting (2482nd- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Canada	errand mounigar
	Cuba	"
	Ethiopia	<i>u</i> <i>u</i>
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	
	Nigeria Sierra Leone	17
	South Africa	"
	United Republic of Tanzania	"
	Yugoslavia Zambia	<i>"</i>
	Botswana	2482nd meeting (2483rd- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)

*Burkina Faso as of 6 August 1984.

-

-

of invitations to participate		
Question •	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia (continued)	Germany, Federal Republic of	2482nd meeting (2483rd- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492 meetings)
	Mozambique Venezuela	" "
	Algeria	2483rd meeting (2484th- 2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	German Democratic Republic	<i>"</i>
	Kenya Kuwait	
	Mexico Sri Lanka	"
	Tunisia Czechoslovakia	" 2485th meeting (2486th,
	Czechoslovakia	2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Argentina	2486th meeting (2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Bulgaria Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Hungary	2488th meeting (2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Iran (Islamic Republic of) Peru	" " "
	Sudan Turkey	2490th meeting (2492nd
	Uganda	meeting)
Situation in Cyprus	Cyprus Greece	2279th meeting
	Turkey	"
	Cyprus Greece Turkey	2313th meeting
	Cyprus Greece Turkey	2378th meeting
	Cyprus	2405th meeting
	Greece Turkey	"
	Canada	2453rd meeting (2454th meeting)
	Cyprus Greece	"
	Turkey	"
	Australia	2497th meeting (2498th-2500th meetings)
	Canada India	<i></i> <i></i>
	Romania Seychelles	" "
	Sri Lanka	17 17
	Turkey Yugoslavia	"
	Algeria	2498th meeting (2499th and 2500th meetings)
	Cuba Democratic Yemen	"
	Egypt	2500th meeting
	Cyprus Greece	2503rd meeting
	Turkey	" 2531st meeting (2532nd-2539th
	Antigua and Barbuda	meetings)
	Greece Turkey	11
	Yugoslavia	*

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

	Chapter III.	Participation in the proceedings of the Security Cou
Question *	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Cyprus (continued)	Afghanistan	2532nd meeting (2533rd- 2539th meetings)
(00,000,000)	Australia	2533rd meeting (2534th-2539th meetings)
	Ecuador Sri Lanka Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Algeria	2534th meeting (2535th-2539th meetings)
	Cuba	2535th meeting (2536th-2539th meetings)
	Guyana Jamaica Mongolia Viet Nam	, ,, ,, ,, ,,
	Bangladesh	2536th meeting (2537th-2539th meetings)
	Bulgaria Costa Rica Hungary Panama	- "" " "
	Saint Lucia German Democratic Republic	2537th meeting (2538th-2539th meetings)
	Czechoslovakia	2538th meeting (2539th meeting)
	Malaysia	
	Cyprus Greece Turkey	2547th meeting
	Canada Cyprus	2565th meeting
	Greece Turkey	"
Complaint by Iraq	Algeria	2280th meeting (2281st-2288th meetings)
	Brazil Cuba	"
	India	" "
	Israel Jordan	"
	Kuwait	<i>"</i>
	Lebanon Pakistan	"
	Romania	" "
	Sudan Turkey	"
	Yugoslavia	"
	Bulgaria	2281st meeting (2282nd-2288th meetings)
	Guyana Somalia	<i>"</i>
	Viet Nam	"
	Zambia Bangladesh	2282nd meeting (2283rd- 2288th meetings)
	Czechoslovakia Egypt	" "
	Hungary	" "
	Mongolia Sierra Leone Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Indonesia	2283rd meeting (2284th-2288th meetings)
	Italy Morecee	
	Morocco Poland	"
	Yemen	"
	Nicaragua Sri Lanka	2284th meeting (2285th-2288th meetings)
	JII LAIRA	

34

-

invitations to participate		
Question *	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Complaint by Iraq (continued)	Malaysia	2285th meeting (2286th-2288th meetings)
(commuta)	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	2288th meeting
Admission of new Members: Application of Vanuatu	Australia New Zealand	2291st meeting
Application of Belize	Guatemala	2301st meeting (2302nd meeting)
	Barbados Nicaragua Saint Lucia	2302nd meeting
Application of Antigua and Barbuda	Nicaragua Saint Lucia	2309th meeting
Application of Saint Christopher and Nevis	Ecuador	2479th meeting
Application of Brunei Darussalam	Indonesia	2518th meeting
Letter dated 1 September 1980 from the representative of Malta	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	2294th meeting
Complaint by Angola against South Africa	Brazil	2296th meeting (2297th-2300th meetings)
	Cuba Viet Nam Zimbabwe	,, ,, ,,
	Germany, Federal Republic of	2297th meeting (2298th-2300th meetings)
	India Kenya	" "
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	"
	South Africa Yugoslavia	"
	Canada	2298th meeting (2299th and 2300th meetings)
	Mozambique	2300th meeting
	Botswana	2504th meeting (2505th-2508th meetings)
	Brazil India	"
	Mauritania	" "
	Mozambique Portugal	"
	Somalia	"
	South Africa	"
	Yugoslavia Zambia	"
	Argentina	2505th meeting (2506th-2508th meetings)
	Canada	,, ,,
	Egypt German Democratic Republic	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Nigeria	<i>"</i>
	United Republic of Tanzania	"
	Benin	2506th meeting (2507th and 2508th meetings)
	Ethiopia	<i>"</i>
	Cuba	2507th meeting (2508th meeting)
	Turkey	
	Ethiopia Morambious	2509th meeting (2510th and 2511th meetings)
	Mozambique South Africa	"
	Togo	"

35

Question*		Decision of the Council-invitations
Completes by Angela	State invited	extended and renewed ^b
Complaint by Angola against South Africa (continued)	United Republic of Tanzania Zambia	2509th meeting (2510th and 2511th meetings)
	Algeria	2510th meeting (2511th meeting)
	Nigeria Syrian Arab Republic Viet Nam Yugoslavia	,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,
Complaint by Seychelles	Botswana	2314th meeting
	Algeria	2359th meeting (2361st, 2365th, 2367th and 2370th meetings)
	Angola	, "
	Argentina	<i>"</i>
	Benin Botswana	,, ,,
	Cuba	"
	Czechoslovakia	11
	Egypt	<i>"</i>
	Honduras India	"
	Lao People's Democratic	"
	Republic	
	Madagascar Maldives	"
	Malta	"
	Seychelles	"
	Afghanistan	2361st meeting (2365th, 2367th and 2370th meetings)
	Barbados Bulgaria	"
	German Democratic Republic	'n
	Grenada	<i>"</i>
	Hungary Mali	
	Mozambique	"
	Nicaragua	"
	Pakistan San Tanan di Baimaina	" "
	Sao Tome and Principe United Republic of Tanzania	11
	Viet Nam	"
	Yugoslavia Kenya	" 2365th meeting (2367th and
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Mauritius	2370th meetings) "
	Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Bangladesh	2367th meeting (2370th meeting)
	Mongolia Nigeria Sri Lanka	" "
	Shi Lanka Swaziland Zambia	<i>W</i> <i>W</i>
Situation in the occupied Arab territories	Cuba	2316th meeting (2317th-2319th meetings)
	Egypt	- "
	Israel Kuwait	"
	Lebanon	"
	Saudi Arabia	"
	Turkey Viet Nam	"
	India Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	2317th meeting (2318th and 2319th meetings)
	Pakistan	2318th meeting (2319th
	I UNIJUH	meeting)

-

invitations to participate		
Ouestion *	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the occupied	Romania	2318th meeting (2319th meeting)
Arab territories (continued)	Yugoslavia Zaire	""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
	Indonesia Senegal	2319th meeting
	Cuba	2322nd meeting (2323rd- 2330th meetings)
	Democratic Yemen	
	Israel Kuwait	"
	Lao People's Democratic Republic	"
	Morocco Senegal	<i>"</i>
	Sri Lanka	"
	Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Yemen Yugoslavia	"
	Afghanistan	2323rd meeting (2324th-2330th meetings)
	Algeria	
	Bangladesh German Democratic	"
	Republic India	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	" "
	Qatar Saudi Arabia	"
	Sudan	"
	Hungary	2324th meeting (2325th-2330th meetings)
	Iraq Pakistan	" "
	Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic	"
	Bulgaria	2325th meeting (2326th-2330th meetings)
	Greece	- "
	Mongolia Nicaragua	"
	Portugal	n 11
	Viet Nam	
	Burundi	2327th meeting (2328th-2330th meetings)
	Czechoslovakia Indonesia	"
	Mauritania	"
	Oman United Arab Emirates	11 11
	Grenada	2329th meeting (2330th meeting)
	Egypt	2334th meeting (2338th, 2340th, 2344th and 2348th meetings)
	Israel	" "
	Pakistan Senegal	" "
	Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Могоссо	2338th meeting (2340th, 2344th and 2348th meetings)
	Turkey	"
	German Democratic Republic	2340th meeting (2344th and 2348th meetings)
	India Iran (Islamic Republic of)	"
	Algeria	2344th meeting (2348th meeting)
	Bangladesh	
	Cuba	

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

		interpation in the proceedings of the Security
Question *	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the occupied	Iraq	2344th meeting (2348th meeting)
Arab territories (continued)	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	" "
	Viet Nam Yemen	"
	Yugoslavia	"
	Democratic Yemen Saudi Arabia	2348th meeting
	Israel	2352nd meeting (2353rd- 2357th meetings)
	Pakistan	"
	Saudi Arabia Turkey	" "
	Bangladesh	2353rd meeting (2354th-2357th meetings)
	Guinea	······································
	Indonesia	" "
	Iran (Islamic Republic of) Malaysia	"
	Sudan Surian Arab Benublic	" "
	Syrian Arab Republic	
	Niger	2354th meeting (2355th-2357th meetings)
	Senegal	"
	India	2355th meeting (2356th-2357th meetings)
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	
	Somalia Djibouti	2356th meeting (2357th
	United Arab Emirates	meeting)
	Kuwait	2357th meeting
	Senegal	2401st meeting (2412th-2414th,
	Schegar	2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)
	Egypt	2412th meeting (2413th- 2414th, 2438th and 2457th- 2461st meetings)
	India	"
	Syrian Arab Republic	<i>v</i>
	Yemen	" "
	Yugoslavia	
	Algeria	2413th meeting (2414th, 2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)
	Cuba	"
	German Democratic Republic	
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	11 11
	Kuwait Lebanon	"
	Turkey	2413th meeting (2414th-2438th and 2457th-2461st meetings)
	United Arab Emirates	210 2457 (1-24013) meetingsy "
	Democratic Yemen	2414th meeting (2438th and 2457th 2461st meetings)
	Greece	2457th-2461st_meetings)
	Mali	2438th meeting (2457th-2461st meetings)
	Afghanistan	2457th meeting (2458th-2461st meetings)
	Malaysia	meetings, "
	Bahrain	2459th meeting (2460th-2461st meetings)
	Bangladesh	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Djibouti	"
	Iraq Libuan Arab Iamabiriya	
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	

•

-

-

invitations to participate		
Question •	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in the occupied	Mauritania	2459th meeting (2460th-2461st
Arab territories	_	meetings)
(continued)	Oman	"
	Saudi Arabia	"
	Somalia Sudan	"
	Tunisia	"
		24(Ath meeting (2461st
	Israel	2460th meeting (2461st meeting)
Letter dated 19 March 1982 from the representative of	Angola	2335th meeting (2336th- 2337th, 2339th, 2341st- 2343rd and 2347th meetings)
Nicaragua	Argentina	"
•	Cuba	" "
	Honduras	"
	Mexico	
	Viet Nam	2337th meeting (2339th, 2341st-2343rd and 2347th meetings)
	Grenada	2339th meeting (2341st-2343rd and 2347th meetings)
	India	"
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	"
	Lao People's Democratic	"
	Republic	"
	Mozambique	"
	Nigeria	"
	Seychelles	"
	Yugoslavia	
	Benin	2341st meeting (2342nd, 2343rd and 2347th meetings)
	El Salvador	"
	German Democratic	"
	Republic	"
	Madagascar	"
	Sri Lanka	"
	United Republic of Tanzania	
	Zambia	"
	Chile	2342nd meeting (2343rd and 2347th meetings)
	Colombia	23 (/ m moorings)
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	"
	Mauritius	"
	Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Zimbabwe	"
	Algeria	2343rd meeting (2347th
		meeting)
	Congo Costa Rica	"
	-	2247th meeting
	Iraq	2347th meeting
Letter dated 1 April 1982 from the representative of the United Kingdom	Argentina	2345th meeting (2346th, 2349th and 2350th meetings)
	Australia	2349th meeting (2350th meeting)
	Canada New Zealand	"
	Bolivia	2350th meeting
	Brazil	 //
	Paraguay	"
	Peru	"
Question concerning the Falkland Islands (Islas Malvinas)	Antigua and Barbuda	2360th meeting (2362nd- 2364th, 2366th and 2368th meetings)
	Argentina	
	Australia	" "
	Brazil	,, ,,
	Ecuador	

39

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

	Chapter III.	Participation in the proceedings of the Security Cou
Question*	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Question concerning the Falkland Islands (Islas	Mexico	2360th meeting (2362nd- 2364th, 2366th and 2368th
Malvinas) (continued)	11	meetings)
	Uruguay Venezuela	"
	Bolivia	2362nd meeting (2363rd, 2364th, 2366th and 2368th meetings)
	Canada	"
	Colombia	"
	Cuba El Salvador	"
	Equatorial Guinea	" "
	Guatemala Honduras	"
	New Zealand	"
	Nicaragua	<i>"</i>
	Paraguay Peru	"
	Belgium	2363rd meeting (2364th, 2366th and 2368th meetings)
	Indonesia	"
	Greece	2364th meeting (2366th and 2368th meetings)
	Kenya Lao People's Democratic Republic	"
	Liberia	w
	Chile	2366th meeting (2368th meeting)
	Germany, Federal Republ of India	IC "
	Italy	11
	Netherlands	17
	Yugoslavia	2368th meeting
	Argentina Brazil	2371st meeting (2372nd and 2373rd meetings)
	Honduras	2372nd meeting (2373rd
	Hondulas	meeting)
Situation between Iran and Iraq	lraq	2383rd meeting
	Morocco	2399th meeting
Question of South Africa	Algeria	2398th meeting
	Cuba Ghana	"
	Argentina	2548th meeting (2549th-2551st meetings)
	Czechoslovakia	- <i>II</i> // // // // // // // // // // // // //
	Nigeria South Africa	17
	Thailand	N
	Benin	2549th meeting (2550th and 2551st meetings)
	Cuba Mongolia	"
	Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	Trinidad and Tobago Yugoslavia	"
	Congo	2550th meeting (2551st meeting)
	Indonesia	······································
	Kuwait Oatar	" "
	Sri Lanka	"
	Afghanistan Guyana	2551st meeting
	Kenya	"

Basis of invitations to participate		······································
Question	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Question of South Africa	Тодо	2551st meeting
(continued)	South Africa	2560th meeting
	South Africa	2564th meeting
Complaint by Lesotho	Algeria	2406th meeting (2407th-2409th meetings)
against South Africa	Angola	"
	Botswana	" "
	India Zimbabwe	"
	Egypt	2407th meeting (2408th and 2409th meetings)
	Guinea	" "
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Seychelles	"
	Sierra Leone	"
	South Africa Swaziland	"
	Yugoslavia	"
	Zambia	
	Benin Grenada	2408th meeting
	Kenya	"
	Nicaragua	"
	United Republic of Tanzania	2409th meeting
	Yemen	"
	Lesotho	2455th meeting
Letter dated 19 February 1983 from the	Benin	2415th meeting (2416th-2418th meetings)
representative of the	Democratic Yemen	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Egypt Ghana	" "
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Sudan	" "
	Sudan Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Czechoslovakia	2417th meeting (2418th meeting)
	German Democratic	"
	Republic Hungary	"
	Madagascar	<i>"</i>
	Viet Nam	2418th meeting
	Algeria Bulgaria	2418th meeting
	Cuba	" "
	Ethiopia	
Letter dated 16 March 1983 from the	Egypt Ivory Coast	2419th meeting (2428th-2430th meetings) "
representative of Chad	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	"
	Senegal	<i>"</i>
	Sudan Benin	2428th meeting (2429th and
	Democratic Yemen	2430th meetings)
	Ethiopia	"
	Gabon Guinea	"
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	<i>"</i>
	Niger Syrian Arab Republic	" "
	United Republic of Cameroon	"
	Ghana	2428th meeting (2430th meeting)
Letter dated 22 March 1983 from the	Honduras	2420th meeting (2421st-2427th meetings)
representative of	Mexico Panama	"
Nicaragua	ranama	

		the proceedings of the S
Ouestion •	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Letter dated 22 March	Barbados	2421st meeting (2422nd-2427th
1983 from the		meetings)
representative of	Cuba Domonatio Vemon	" "
Nicaragua (continued)	Democratic Yemen Grenada	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	"
	Spain	"
	Algeria	2422nd meeting (2423rd-
	Colombia	2427th meetings)
	Costa Rica	"
	Ecuador	"
	India Mauritius	"
	Philippines	"
	United Republic of	"
	Tanzania Venezuela	"
	Viet Nam	"
	Argentina	2423rd meeting (2424th-2427th
		meetings)
	Belgium	"
	Bolivia Brazil	"
	Dominican Republic	"
	Germany, Federal Republic	"
	of Iran (Islamic Republic of)	"
	Peru	"
	Yugoslavia	"
	Bulgaria	2424th meeting (2425th-2427th meetings)
	El Salvador	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	German Democratic Republic	"
	Italy	" "
	Mongolia Susian Arab Papublic	<i>"</i>
	Syrian Arab Republic Cyprus	2425th meeting (2426th and 2427th meetings)
	Czechoslovakia Hungary	2427(f) meetings) "
	Ghana	2426th meeting (2427th meeting)
	Guatemala	2427th meeting
	Uruguay	<i>"</i>
Letter dated 5 May 1983 from the representative of	Grenada	2431st meeting (2432nd-2437th meetings)
Nicaragua	Honduras	"
	Mexico Surias Arab Bapublia	<i>u</i>
	Syrian Arab Republic	
	Algeria	2432nd meeting (2433rd- 2437th meetings)
	Cuba Ethiopia	"
	Guatemala	"
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Mali	"
	Mali Seychelles	"
	Argentina	2433rd meeting (2434th-2437th meetings)
		meetings)
	Costa Rica	
	El Salvador	"
	El Salvador Lao People's Democratic	
	El Salvador	"
	El Salvador Lao People's Democratic Republic Mauritius Panama	" " "
	El Salvador Lao People's Democratic Republic Mauritius	" "

.

f invitations to participate		
Question *	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed*
Letter dated 5 May 1983	Colombia	2434th meeting (2435th-2437th meetings)
from the representative of Nicaragua (continued)	Viet Nam	······································
	Congo	2435th meeting (2436th and 2437th meetings)
	Uganda	″ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	Dominican Republic	2436th meeting (2437th meeting)
	Greece India	2437th meeting
	Yugoslavia	2457(11 1100(11 B
Letter dated 2 August 1983 from the representative of Chad	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	2462nd meeting (2463rd, 2465th, 2467th and 2469th meetings)
	Egypt	2463rd meeting (2465th, 2467th and 2469th meetings)
	Iran (Islamic Republic of) Ivory Coast	" "
	Liberia	<i></i> <i></i>
	Sudan	
	Benin Guinea	2465th meeting (2467th and 2469th meetings)
	Kenya	"
	Niger	"
	Senegal United Republic of	"
	Cameroon	
	Somalia	2467th meeting (2469th meeting)
	Congo	2469th meeting
Letter dated 8 August 1983 from the representative of	Cuba Democratic Yemen	2464th meeting (2466th and 2468th meetings)
the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Iran (Islamic Republic of) Syrian Arab Republic	"
	Afghanistan	2466th meeting (2468th meeting)
	Lao People's Democratic	"" "
	Republic Sudan	"
	Viet Nam	"
	Czechoslovakia	2468th meeting
	Egypt German Democratic	"
	Republic	"
town dated 1 Sentember	India Federal Republic of	2470th meeting (2471st-2474th
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of the United States	Germany New Zealand	and 2476th meetings)
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the observer for the Republic of Korea		
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Canada		
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Japan	Bangladesh	2471st meeting (2472nd-2474th and 2476th meetings)
Letter dated 2 September	Belgium	17 17
1983 from the representative of Australia	Italy Liberia	"
representative of Australia	Nigeria	11 11
	Philippines Portugal	"
	Sierra Leone	<i>"</i>
	Spain Sweden	"

		Decision of the Council-invitations
Question •	State invited	extended and renewed*
Letter dated 2 September 1983 from the	Colombia	2472nd meeting (2473rd, 2474th and 2476th meetings)
representative of Australia (continued)	Egypt Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Malaysia	" "
	Bulgaria	2473rd meeting (2474th and 2476th meetings)
	Costa Rica	"
	Dominican Republic Ecuador	"
	Fiji	"
	German Democratic	"
	Republic	"
	Guatemala Ireland	"
	Kenya	"
	Singapore	"
	Chad	<i>"</i>
	Paraguay Thailand	"
		2476th meeting
	Ivory Coast Sudan	2476th meeting
	Venezuela	"
Situation in Grenada	Cuba	2487th meeting (2489th and
Situation in Orchada	Cuba	2491st meetings)
	Democratic Yemen	17
	Grenada	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Mexico	"
	Venezuela	"
	Afghanistan	2489th meeting (2491st meeting)
	Algeria	"
	Angola Antigua and Barbuda	
	Argentina	**
	Barbados	17
	Bolivia	"
	Dominican Republic Ethiopia	"
	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	17
	Jamaica	"
	Lao People's Democratic	"
	Republic Mozambique	"
	Nigeria	"
	Saint Lucia	"
	Seychelles Surian Arab Republic	"
	Syrian Arab Republic Viet Nam	"
	Benin	2491st meeting
	Brazil	24715t meeting "
	Bulgaria	<i>n</i>
	Cape Verde	"
	Chile Colombia	
	Czechoslovakia	"
	Dominican Republic	<i>"</i>
	Ecuador	11
	Egypt German Democratic	"
	Republic	
	Guatemala	** **
	Guinea-Bissau Hungary	"
	India	"
	Mongolia	"
	Peru Saint Vincent and the	<i>''</i>
	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	~
	Sao Tome and Principe	**
	Singapore	"
	Sri Lanka	" "
	Trinidad and Tobago	

Invitations to buttleibute	······································	
Question*	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Grenada	United Republic of	2491st meeting
(continued)	Tanzania Yugoslavia	"
	Zambia	"
Letter dated 3 February 1984 from the representative of Nicaragua	Honduras	2513th meeting
Letter dated 18 March 1984 from the	Benin	2520th meeting (2521st meeting)
representative of the Sudan	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Nigeria Oman Zaire	" " "
	Chad Indonesia	2521st meeting
Letter dated 22 March 1984 from the	Democratic Yemen	2522nd meeting (2523rd and 2526th meetings)
representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Poland Syrian Arab Republic Viet Nam	17
	Afghanistan	2523rd meeting (2526th meeting)
	Bulgaria Czechoslovakia	"
	Ethiopia German Democratic	11 11
	Republic	"
	Iran (Islamic Republic of) Lao People's Democratic	"
	Republic Mongolia Sudar	<i>u</i> <i>u</i>
	Sudan Cuba	2526th meeting
	Hungary	//
Letter dated 29 March 1984 from the	Guyana	2525th meeting (2527th-2529th meetings)
representative of Nicaragua	Honduras Cuba	2527th meeting (2528th and 2529th meetings)
	Czechoslovakia Mexico	" "
	Syrian Arab Republic	
	Algeria	2528th meeting (2529th meeting)
	Democratic Yemen El Salvador	11 12
	Ethiopia	" "
	German Democratic Republic	
	Hungary Lao People's Democratic	11 M
	Republic	"
	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Seychelles	"
	Vict Nam	
	Afghanistan Costa Rica	2529th meeting
	Guatemala Yugoslavia	"
Letter dated 21 May 1984 from the representatives	Panama	2541st meeting (2542nd, 2543rd, 2545th and 2546th
of Bahrain, Kuwait,	Seneral	meetings) ″
Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates	Senegal Yemen	"
	Ecuador	2542nd meeting (2543rd, 2545th and 2546th meetings)
	Jordan Somalia Sudan	17 17 17

Chapter III. Participation in the proceedings of the Security Council

Question	State invited	Decision of the Council—invitations extended and renewed ^b
Letter dated 21 May 1984 from the representatives	Germany, Federal Republic of	2543rd meeting (2545th and 2546th meetings)
of Bahrain, Kuwait,	Japan	"
Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United	Morocco	"
Arab Emirates (continued)	Djibouti	2545th meeting (2546th meeting)
· ,	Mauritania	11
	Tunisia	"
	Turkey	"
	Liberia	2546th meeting
Letter dated 3 October 1984 from the representative of the Lao People's Democratic	Thailand	2558th meeting
Republic		

Questions entered in this tabulation are arranged under agenda items. The items appearing herein are listed chronologically according to the sequence of the first meeting held on each item. Any reconsideration of an item or discussion of a subitem under the general heading at subsequent meetings does not reappear as a new agenda item, but has been grouped under the item that first appeared.

^bThe meetings at which the invitations were renewed are indicated by parentheses.

******(b) TO SUBMIT WRITTEN STATEMENTS

**3. Invitations denied

D. IN THE CASE OF OTHER INVITATIONS

1. Invitations expressly under Article 32

Question	State invited	Basis of invitation	invitation extended and renewed*
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of the United States	Republic of Korea	S/15948, OR, 38th yr., Suppl. for July-Sept. 1983	2470th meeting (2471st-2474th and 2476th meetings)
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the observer for the Republic of Korea			
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Canada			
Letter dated 1 September 1983 from the representative of Japan			
Letter dated 2 September 1983 from the representative of Australia			

The meeting at which the invitation was renewed is indicated by parentheses.

2. Invitations expressly under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure

Question	Person invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council— invitation extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia	Mr. Peter Mucshihange	S/14452	2267th meeting (2268th-2277th meetings)

s of procedur

Decision of the Council-

-

-

of invitations to participate			
Question	Person invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council— invitation extended and renewed ^b
Situation in Namibia (continued)	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/14453	2268th meeting (2269th-2277th meetings)
	Mr. Johnstone F. Makatini	S/14456	meetings) 2272nd meeting (2273rd-2277th meetings)
	Mr. Sam Nujoma	S/15779	2439th meeting (2440th-2444th and 2446th-2451st
	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/15790	meetings) 2443rd meeting (2444th and 2446th-2451st meetings)
	Mr. Johnstone F. Makatini	S/15799	2447th meeting (2448th-2451st meetings)
	Mr. Lesaoana S. Makhanda	S/15800	"
	Mr. Peter Mueshihange	S/16055	2481st meeting (2482nd-2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
	Mr. Johnstone F. Makatini	S/16064	2485th meeting (2486th, 2488th, 2490th and 2492nd meetings)
Situation in Cyprus	Mr. Nail Atalay		2279th meeting 2313th meeting
	"		2378th meeting
	" "		2405th meeting 2453rd meeting
	Mr. Rauf Denktaş		(2454th meeting) 2498th meeting (2499th and 2500th meetings)
	Mr. Nail Atalay Mr. Rauf Denktaş		2503rd meeting 2531st meeting (2532nd-2539th meetings)
	Mr. Necati M. Ertekün Mr. Bauf Denktas		2547th meeting 2565th meeting
Complaint by Iraq	Mr. Rauf Denktaş Mr. Chedli Klibi	S/14524	2280th meeting
Complaint by had	Mil. Chean Actor	2.7.02	(2281st-2288th meetings)
	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/14545	2286th meeting (2287th-2288th meetings)
Situation in the Middle East	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/14598	2292nd meeting
MIQUIC East	"	S/14804	2320th meeting
	"	S/14883 S/15167	2331st meeting 2374th meeting (2375th-2377th
	"	S/15239	meetings) 2379th meeting (2380th-2382nd, 2384th-2392nd and 2394th-2396th meetings)
		S/16575 S/16722	2540th meeting 2552nd meeting (2553rd-2556th meetings)
Question of South Africa	Mr. Johnstone F. Makatini	S/14653	2295th meeting
Arrica	Makatini Mr. Mfanafuthi J. Makatini	S/16698	2548th meeting (2549th-2551st meetings)
	Mr. Ahmed Gora Ebrahim	S/16699	······································
	Mr. Lesaoana S. Makhanda	S/16704	2551st meeting

			a in the proceedings of the Sec
Question	Person invited	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council— invitation extended and renewed ^w
Question of South Africa (continued)	Bishop Desmond Tutu	S/16794	2560th meeting
Complaint by Angola against South Africa	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/14666	2299th meeting (2300th meeting)
Situation in the occupied Arab territories	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/14795	2316th meeting (2317th-2319th meetings)
terntones	"	S/14824	2322nd meeting (2323rd-2330th meetings)
	"	S/14921	2334th meeting (2338th, 2340th, 2344th and 2348th meetings)
	"	S/14971	2352nd meeting (2353rd-2357th meetings)
	"	S/15604	2412th meeting (2413th, 2414th, 2438th and 2457th- 2461st meetings)
Complaint by Lesotho against South Africa	Mr. Johnstone F. Makatini	S/15526	2409th meeting
	Mr. Ike F. Mafole	S/15527	"
Letter dated 19 February 1983 from the	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/15619	2416th meeting (2417th and 2418th meetings)
representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Mr. Ike F. Mafole	S/15621	2418th meeting
Letter dated 5 May 1983 from the representative of Nicaragua	Mr. Ahmed Gora Ebrahim	S/15768	2434th meeting (2435th-2437th meetings)
Situation in Grenada	Mr. Clovis Maksoud	S/16091	2491st meeting
Letter dated 22 March 1984 from the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Mr. Ahmed Gora Ebrahim	S/16443	2523rd meeting
Letter dated 21 May 1984 from the representatives of Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates	Mr. Chedli Klibi	S/16582	2541st meeting (2542nd-2543rd and 2545th-2546th meetings)

Questions entered in this tabulation are arranged under agenda items. The items appearing herein are listed chronologically according to the sequence of the first meeting held on each item. Any reconsideration of an item or discussion of a subitem under the general heading at subsequent meetings does not reappear as a new agenda item, but has been grouped under the item that first appeared.

•The meetings at which the invitations were renewed are indicated by parentheses.

3. Invitations not expressly under Article 32 or rule 39

** (a) RESTRICTED IN RELATION TO THE AGENDA ITEM

(b) UNRESTRICTED IN RELATION TO THE AGENDA ITEM

During the period under review, the Palestine Liberation Organization (PLO) was invited to participate in most of the discussions of items relating to the Middle East, in accordance with the initial decision at the 1859th meeting, on 4 December 1975.⁴

The occasions and votes are recorded in the following tabulation:

VOTES REGARDING THE INVITATION OF THE PALESTINE LIBERATION ORGANIZATION

			Vole		
	Meeting	In favour	Against	Abstaining	
Complaint by Iraq	2280th	11	1	3	
Situation in the Middle	2292nd	11	1	3	
East	2331st	11	1	3	
	2374th	11	1	3	
	2379th	11	1	3	
	2400th	11	1	3	
	2540th	11	1	3	
Situation in the occupied	2322nd	11	1	3	
Arab territories	2334th	11	l	3	
	2352nd	11	L	3	
	2401 st	12	1	2	

INVITATIONS NOT EXPRESSLY UNDER ARTICLE 32 OR RULE 39, \mathcal{N} RESTRICTED IN RELATION TO THE AGENDA ITEM

Ouestion*	Invitation	Basis of invitation	Decision of the Council— invitation extended and renewed®
Complaint by Iraq	PLO	S/14521	2280th meeting (2281st-2288th meetings)
Situation in the Middle East	PLO	S/14597	2292nd meeting
	PLO	S/14878	2331st meeting (2332nd meeting)
	PLO	S/15166	2374th meeting (2375th-2377th meetings)
	PLO	S/15238	2379th meeting
	PLO	Decision at the 2374th and 2375th meetings	2380th meeting (2381st, 2382nd, 2384th-2392nd and 2394th-2396th meetings)
	PLO	S/15459	2400th meeting
	PLO	S/16571	2540th meeting
Situation in the occupied Arab territories	PLO	S/14823	2322nd meeting (2323rd-2330th meetings)
	PLO	S/14920	2334th meeting (2338th, 2340th, 2344th and 2348th meetings)
	PLO	S/14970	2352nd meeting (2353rd-2357th meetings)
	PLO	\$/15490	2401st meeting (2412th-2414th, 2438th and 2457th- 2461st meetings)

Questions entered in this tabulation are arranged under agenda items. The items appearing herein are listed chronologically according to the sequence of the first meeting held on each item. Any reconsideration of an item or discussion of a subitem under the general heading at subsequent meetings does not reappear as a new agenda item, but has been grouped under the item that first appeared.

^bThe meetings at which the invitations were renewed are indicated by parentheses.

4. Invitations denied

During the period under review, there was one case³ where an invitation to participate was denied.

CASE 1

At the 2267th meeting, on 21 April 1981, the President of the Council drew attention to a proposal of the representatives of France, the United Kingdom and the United States for the participation under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure of Mr. Peter Kalangula and his associates in the debate on the situation of Namibia.

In a procedural discussion prior to the vote, Panama, France, Uganda, the United Kingdom, the United States and the Soviet Union presented their views. Japan, the German Democratic Republic, Spain and Ireland expressed their positions after the vote. The supporters of the invitation suggested that as a matter of principle, all individuals who could provide the Security Council with relevant information should be permitted to speak under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure and that all Namibian political parties should be granted equal treatment by the Council.

Those who opposed the invitation argued that since the persons to be invited were precisely those whose credentials had been directly refuted in resolution 439 (1978), their participation in the Council's deliberations would be tantamount to violating the Council's own decisions.

The proposal of the representatives of France, the United Kingdom and the United States to invite Mr. Kalangula and his associates to the Council table was rejected by six votes to nine.⁶

**Part II

CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 32 OF THE CHARTER Part III

PROCEDURES RELATING TO PARTICIPATION OF INVITED REPRESENTATIVES

NOTE

Part III is concerned with procedures relating to the participation of invited representatives after an invitation was extended and comprises material on participation by Members and non-Members of the United Nations.

No question arose during the period under review concerning either the stage at which invited States might be heard (sect. A), or the duration of participation of invited representatives (sect. B). The practice was generally maintained whereby the President, when consideration of a question was extended over several meetings, renewed the invitation at each consecutive meeting immediately after the adoption of the agenda.⁷

During the period under review, there were no cases involving limitations of a procedural nature affecting invited representatives throughout the process of participation in the proceedings of the Council (sect. C).

No question arose during the period under review concerning limitations connected with aspects of the business of the Council in which it was deemed inappropriate that invited representatives should participate (sect. D).

NOTES

¹ See tabulation in sect. B.

² See tabulations in sects. C.1(a) and C.2(a).

³See tabulations in sects. D.1-D.4.

⁴ See Repertoire of the Practice of the Security Council, Supplement 1975-1980, chap. III, part I, D.3(b).

⁵ There was also one case where after consultations no member insisted that an invitation under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure be put to a vote. At the 2447th meeting, on 27 May 1983, the President of the Council drew attention to a proposal of the representatives of France, the United Kingdom and the United States that an invitation under rule 39 of the provisional rules of procedure be extended to Mr. L. J. Barnes and Mr. J. G. A. Diergaardt. He stated that he had intended to put that proposal to the vote but that following consultations with the members of the Council, it was his understanding that no member was insisting on a vote. As a result, the two individuals were not invited (2447th mtg.).

⁶ 2267th mtg., paras. 7-44.

⁷See tabulation in part I, C.1(a), note b, and part I, C.2(a), note b.